Nuclear Data Section
International Atomic Energy Agency
P.O.Box 100, A-1400 Vienna, Austria

Memo CP-D/531

Date: 18 November 2008

To: Distribution

From: N. Otsuka, V. Zerkin

Subject: Update of Dictionary 43 (NLI1B=2, 3, 58, 59)

Two data libraries PADF (Proton Activation Data File) and RUSFOND (Russian File
of Evaluated Neutron Data) need new NLIB numbers. We propose new NLIB
numbers 58 and 59 for PADF and RUSFOND, respectively.

Dictionary 43 (NLIB for evaluated libraries)

58 PADF (Proton Activation Data File)
59 RUSFOND (Russian File of Evaluated Neutron Data)

The following updates are also proposed (underlined part):

Dictionary 43 (NLIB for evaluated libraries)

2 JEFF (until version 2.2 released in 1993 | JEF)
(addition of the underlined part)
3 EFF (Last version is EFF-2.4 released in 1994)

(addition of the underlined part and an extinct flag)

Note:

According to the conclusion at the 2003 CSWEG-USNDP meeting about a proposal
from WPEC Subgroup B (SG-B), those who want to introduce a new NLIB number
(library identifier) contact NDS and the list of NLIB is updated as Dictionary 43.
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